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POS . Washington.
A Sir: .}\C,
{f,~ I have the honor to refer to this Embassy's d
. patch Noo 5170f January 25, 1949 reporting the ecent

santi-United States utterances of Sefior Amado TRINIDAD
Velascog director of the radio network RHC,and point-
ing out that two gmerican firms, Sears, Roebuck & Com-
pany and the Ford Motor Company, had consulted the
Embassy with regard to their using this station for
their advertising. \ v

» In line with the policy outlined on page nine'of‘~*
K« the above-mentioned despatch, the Embassy yesterday

% {57 furnished an eofficer of the Ford Motor Company with a

> ¢opy of the Spanish text of Trinidad’s radio address
of January 17. The Ford official returned the text
.oday9 remarklng thﬁt it was easy to conclude which ‘
: st foll ‘that the text of the
“COmpany would
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' 3ees no
copies o
their own
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- Mr e Nalked, ﬁa?H R
TO :ARA - My, Woo rd / 'l‘dWﬁﬁlhnﬁﬂ%? 31, 1949

FROM :CRB - Mr. Mackay

SUBJECT:Embagsy Habana Suggests Definite Policf e Formi procand
toward RHC Broadcasting Network in View of Virul
Radio Attacks Against the United States.

Embgssy Habana believes that the radlo attacks of
Amadeo TMinidad, pro-Argentine director of the RHC network,
against the United States have now reached such a point of
! bitterness that a definite policy needs to be formulated
\; toward the RHC chain, with particular reference to the
advice to be given by ‘the Embassy to American firms which
are using or considering the use of thls network for their

v advertising,
bR\ Sears Roebuck and Company, it will be recalled,

oA lagt October withdrew its advertising from this chain in

' protest agalnat Trinidad's editorisl views., An officer of
rr the Ford Motor Company has now requested the Embassy's

e ST

1 advice whether, in view of reports of RHC's anti-American
X" broadcaste, hle company should sign a contract with that
v O statlon,

{é At present the Embassy, in the abaence of specific

\ instructions from the Department with respect to this net-

N work, has not felt in a position to make recommendationg to
American business concerns with reaspect to thelr advertising
over RHC, It has, in the meantime, however, seen rit to
provide to the Ford Motor Company a Spanish transcript of
Trinidad's latest diatribe without comment in order that
thie firm might reach its own conclusions,
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In a later despatoh, the Embassy reports that the
Ford officlal returned the text of Trinildad's Speeoh
remarking that the speech waes "very convineing" and that,

—-——"Jnithe 1ight of Trinidad's views, his company would place

3 : 1“ advertising elsewhere. : E\
: E ) ; : /»Juff?

Attdochments:

i il 1, -Despatch No, 51 from

- Habana dated Jan 26, 19
]

2. Despateh No, 59 rrom
Habana dated Jan 27, 19«
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